Rob Gibbs

From: Kelly Upson <KellyUpson@Swale.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 November 2022 16:48

To: Alister Andrews; Rob Gibbs

Cc: Louise Bareham; Donna Seager

Subject: RE: Household Sanitary/Nappy Waste

Hi Rob

We do offer an additional green refuse bin for residents that have a requirement for collection of ‘offensive’ clinical
waste such as sanitary or nappy pads etc. We also offer an additional green refuse bin to families that have 3 or
more children in nappies for a limited period, this would be removed when it is no longer needed due to children no
longer using nappies. We do ask for proof of the requirement for this via evidence of child benefit being received.

| hope this helps but if you have any other queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards
Kelly Upson | Environmental Contract Manager

Contracts and Procurement | Swale House, East Street Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT
Email: kellyupson@swale.gov.uk Tel: 01795 417073 | Web: www.swale.gov.uk
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From: Alister Andrews <AlisterAndrews@Swale.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 November 2022 14:29

To: Rob Gibbs <Rob.Gibbs@favershamtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Cc: Louise Bareham <louise.bareham@favershamtowncouncil.gov.uk>; Kelly Upson <KellyUpson@Swale.gov.uk>;
Donna Seager <DonnaSeager@Swale.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Household Sanitary/Nappy Waste

Dear Rob,

Thanks for your email.

| have copied in two colleagues who should be able to assist.

Kind regards

Alister Andrews | Environment Services Manager | Swale Borough Council
Email: alisterandrews@swale.gov.uk

Call: 01795 417320
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT
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From: Rob Gibbs <Rob.Gibbs@favershamtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 November 2022 11:54

To: Alister Andrews <AlisterAndrews@Swale.gov.uk>

Cc: Louise Bareham <louise.bareham@favershamtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Household Sanitary/Nappy Waste

Dear Alister

At our recent Environment Committee meeting, the recycling of household waste was discussed, particularly efforts
to reinforce the message to households about putting the correct items into the recycling bins.

For households that have large amounts of sanitary pads or nappies, is there any separate facility that a householder
can organise for disposing of these items?

| would be grateful for any advice you can give.
Many thanks &

Kind regards

Rob Gibbs
Assistant to the Town Clerk
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Faversham Town Council, 12 Market Place, Faversham, Kent ME13 7AE
T: 01795503286

E: rob.gibbs@favershamtowncouncil.gov.uk

W: www.favershamtowncouncil.gov.uk
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